STATE OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

In Re: Westshore Community Development

Corporation, a Florida non profit corporation
FHFC Case No. : 2008-040VW

/

ORDER CLOSING FILE

THIS CAUSE came on for consideration and final action before the Board of Directors of
Florida Housing Finance Corporation on August 8, 2008, to consider Westshore Community
Development Corporation’s withdrawal of its Petition for Waiver of Extension Fee in Rules 67-
58.005(2), 67-58.070(6) and 28-1004.002(2), Florida Administrative Code, (the “Petition”). The

Board of Directors of Flonda Housing Financc Corporation being fully advised, it 1s, therefore,

ORDERED that:

1. Westshore Community Development Corporation’s Petition is hereby
WITHDRAWN,

2, The file of Florida Housing Finance Corporation in the above-captioned matter is

hereby closed.

DONE and ORDERED this &th day of August, 2008.

FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE FLORIDA
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION




Copies furnished to:

Wellington H. Metfert II

General Counsel

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

David Westcott

Deputy Development Officer

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ronald Rotella, President.

Westshore Community Development Corporaiton
3109 West Martin Luther King Blvd., Suite 140
Tampa, FL 33607

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Attention: Ms, Yvonne Wood

120 Holland Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1300
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Sherry Green

From: Ron Rotella [Rotella@westshorealliance.om]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2008 12:51 PM

To: Sheny Green

Cce: David Westcoit; Debbie Zomermaand; Lockett, Laurel
Subject: Westshore Landings One / CWHIP 06-33

Dear Ms. Green,

The Westshore Community Development Corp. withdraws its petition request for a waiver from Rule 67-58.020
(6}, F.A.C. of the one percent (1%) extension fee in regards to Westshore Landings One / CWHIP 06-03, |
understand it, the waiver fee request is an unnecessary procedure and that the Florida Housing will not be
imposing the ane percent { 1%) extension fee.

Please reply that you received this e-mail and that the petition waiver request is unnecessary, thank you.

Ron Rotella

Executive Director, Westshore Alliance

President, Westshore Community Development Corporation
3109 W. Dr. MLK Ir. Boulevard, Suite 140

Tampa, FLorida 33607

(813) 289-5488 Phone

(813) 2839-6727 Fax

www.westshorealliance.org

7/9/2008



